
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

APRIL 14, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Student Recognition 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:…………………………………………………………………...Pages 6-57 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on March 10, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 913-962, Building Fund #’s 122-129 and 

 Child Nutrition Fund #’s 34-37 and listed change orders and Activity Fund 
Reports 

1



G. Out-of-State Trip Requests: 
      Carmen Walters and new Fogarty Principal – University of Virginia School 
      Turnaround Program, Cohort 10 and 11 Summer Session (Year 1 and 2)  
      Charlottesville, VA – June 15-25, 2014 

      Dr. Mike Simpson, Chad Wilson, Susan Davison, Doug Ogle and Chris     
       LeGrande – University of Virginia School Turnaround Program, Cohort 10 
      Summer Session (Year 2) – Charlottesville, VA – June 22-25, 2014 

      Jody Webber, Jeannette Blevins and FCCLA students – FCCLA National 
      Leadership Conference – San Antonio, TX – July 05-11, 2014 
 

 H. Transportation request for the week of June 16 and the week of July 14 from First 
  Southern Baptist Church for Falls Creek Youth Camps 
 
  Commentary: 
  We have done this for a number of years because it involves District students.  In the 
  past, a Guthrie Public Schools’ employee, who is also a church member, has driven the 
  bus.  The Church is charged $.60 per mile.  Transportation Director, Kathy Bertwell, 
  has said we have buses available at that time.  Dennis Schulz will answer any  
  questions in the absence of Kathy Bertwell. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.    Contract with Patricia Waggoner for Reading Tutor for Title I Students at 
   Saint Mary’s Catholic School 
 
   Commentary: 
   This contract is to replace the remaining time on the contract of Francisca Patel 
   which was approved October 14, 2013. The contract provides tutoring for Title I 
   students attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie.  Guthrie Public  
   Schools serves as the Local Education Agency for Saint Mary’s Catholic School,  
   a private nonprofit school that receives federal funds.  Eldona Woodruff will 
   answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Renewal agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2014-2015 
 
   Commentary: 
   This is a renewal of the iObservation evaluation program being used by all site 
   principals for evaluations of their teaching staff.  There is no increase over last 
   year.  Chad Wilson will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   

2



 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract for auditing services for 
  2014-2015 for fiscal year 2013-2014…………………………………………..Page 58 
 
  Commentary: 
  Putnam & Company, PLLC has been utilized by the District for the past three years for 
  auditing services.  Mr. Dennis Schulz recommends renewal of the contract.  Dennis 
  Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with Municipal 
  Accounting Systems, Inc. for providing software and support for financial  
  accounting, personnel, child nutrition, student information programs including 
  student gradebooks………………………………………………………..Pages 59-66 
 
  Commentary: 
  The District has used Municipal Accounting Systems for over 16 years.  There is an 

increase of $3,530.50 annually on the student information program due mainly to adding 
the lower grades, Pre-K through 3rd grade, to the student gradebook program.  Annual 
cost for the financial accounting software remained the same.  Dennis Schulz will 
answer any questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon contract renewal with Southwest 

Foodservice Excellence, LLC for 2014-2015……………………………...Pages 67-70 
 
  Commentary: 
  This is our 3rd year with Southwest Foodservice.  We continue to have increased 

participation in our breakfast and lunch program.  Participants have been happy with the 
food content.  Southwest is very accommodating with administration when dealing with 
any problems that have arisen.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon $.10 increase for all paid student 

lunch meals…………………………………………………………………Pages 71-72  
 
  Commentary: 
  We are required to increase our student full paid meal prices annually until our price is 

equal to the difference between free meal reimbursement and paid meal reimbursement. 
  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
 

3



  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon 2014 Guthrie High School 

Summer School and End of Instruction Test Dates…………………………Page 73 
 
  Commentary: 
  Pursuant to federal and state laws pertaining to Achieving Classroom Excellence  
  (ACE), remediation must be provided to students who failed one or more End of 

Instruction (EOI) exams during the course of the school year.  A breakdown of courses, 
dates, testing schedules and teachers is included in your packet.  Chad Wilson will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Oil and Gas Lease with 
  Jess Harris III, L.L.C……………………………………………………...Pages 74-81 
 
  Commentary: 
  This lease is for the purpose of exploring for, developing, producing and marketing oil 

and gas, along with all hydrocarbon and nonhydrocarbon substances.  Dennis Schulz 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Recommendation, consideration and action on closing Guthrie Public Schools’ 

School Age Care (SAC) Program as of July 31, 2014 
 
  Commentary: 
  We are currently working out details where portions of this service would be offered by 

the local YMCA.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions.   
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
   
 H. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Resolution Opposing Common 

Core Standards…………………………………………………………….Pages 82-83 
 
  Commentary: 
  This resolution is brought to the Board for consideration by the Board President. 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, employment of career and  
 probationary contract teachers as listed for 2014-2015, discussion of extra-duty 
 assignment of Guthrie High School Head Girls Softball Coach for 2014-2015, discussion  
 of teacher negotiations for 2014-2015 and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real  

4



 property, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements  
 of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………Page 84 
 
12. Action upon recommendation to employ career and probationary contract teachers as  
 listed for 2014-2015……………………………………………………………….Pages 85-88 
 
13. Action upon recommendation of Chase A. Langley as Guthrie High School Head Girls 
 Softball Coach for 2014-2015…………………………………………………………Page 89 
 
14. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
15. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
16. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

5



 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 10, 2014 

 
 

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 
HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON 
MARCH 14, 2014 
 
 
Board Members Present: Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, Sharon Watts and Tom Holtz  
 
Board Member Absent: Orville Cornelius 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Chad Wilson, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Maintenance 
  Kathy Bertwell, Director of Transportation 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
   
   
 
1. The meeting was called to order by President Holtz. 
 
2. Members Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Sharon Watts and Tom 

Holtz were present for roll call. 
 
 Member Orville Cornelius was not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Holtz asked everyone present to stand and join him in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
5. President Holtz called for seating of new Board Member and oath of office. 
 
 Ms. Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk and Clerk of the Board, administered the oath of office to Ms. 
 Jennifer Bennett-Johnson who then took her place on the Board. 
  
6. President Holtz called for recommendation, consideration and vote on reorganization of the  
 Board including: 
 A.     Election of President 
 B.     Election of First Vice-President 
 C.     Election of Second Vice-President 
 D.     Election of Board Clerk 
 E.     Election of Deputy Board Clerk 

6



 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Holtz to appoint Gail Davis as President. 
 
 The motion failed with a vote of 3 ayes and 4 nays – Members Pennington, Sallee, Watts and  
 Bennett-Johnson voting nay. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to make the nomination as  
 an entire slate of officers: 
  President Travis Sallee 
  First Vice-President Terry Pennington 
  Second Vice-President Gail Davis 
  Board Clerk Sharon Watts 
  Deputy Board Clerk Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
 
 The motion carried with 4 ayes and 3 nays – Members Davis, Pierson and Holtz voting nay. 
 
 Board Members assumed their new positions. 
 
7. President Sallee called for student recognition. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Ms. Susan Davison, Guthrie Upper Elementary School 
 Principal, who then introduced Ms. Cheryl Pratt, 6th grade teacher.  Ms. Pratt introduced  
 students Parker Green and Brooke Oneill who were winners, out of 160 entries, in the Rose State 
 Invention Convention.   
 
8A. President Sallee asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated Mr. Phil Nichols had registered to speak to the Board.  Mr. Nichols 

gave an update on the progress of the Citizens for Quality Education.  Stated the next meeting was 
scheduled for Monday, March 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at Central School and invited everyone to 
attend. 

 
8B. President Sallee called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 Member Holtz welcomed Jennifer Bennett-Johnson to the Board. 
 
9. President Sallee called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:  
  
 Introduced Mr. Brian Billings from Sonic East off I-35.  Mr. Billings presented a check for $7,000.  
 to Principal Scot Graham and teachers from Cotteral School.  This is an annual donation made  
 by Mr. Billings for a number of years. In years past, Mr. Billings had donated $1,000.00 to each 
 site to use where the sites felt most needed.  He stated last year he would like to make one large 
 donation to a site whose name had been randomly selected in a drawing.  He felt the larger 
 contribution could better be used for a purchase that the school otherwise would not have the 
 funds to do.  He thanked Guthrie Schools and stated he hoped  to be able to continue the donation 
 for many years.  Superintendent Simpson thanked Mr. Billings for his generosity in helping the 
 students of our community. 
 
 Spoke of a meeting on February 21st attended by Administrative staff and principals with the 
 Assistant District Attorney and representatives from Oklahoma Juvenile Authority.  In an effort  

7



 to improve attendance in our schools, one of the things agreed upon was to begin looking very 
 closely at the absences of our students closer than we ever have.  The DA’s office has pledged 
 assistance.  Stated in the past before a DA letter was triggered, a student had to have 10  
 consecutive absences.  By having to be consecutive absences, this allowed a student to miss a lot  
 of school. Now, a letter from the DA will be triggered with 5 unexcused absences, nonconsecutive.   
 This change has already been started with our student  body.  The goal between the DA and the 
 District is not to be penal to parents.  Our goal is to get the kids in school and to make sure they  
 are attending on a regular basis. 
 
 Asked Mr. Chad Wilson, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, to give an 
 update on missed school days.  Mr. Wilson stated that as of last month’s meeting we had missed 
  6 days of school due to inclement weather.  Since then we have missed 2 more days for a total of 8 
 missed days this school year.  Stated 3 of those days will be regained from built-in days on the 
 calendar.  If no more school days are lost due to inclement weather, we will be at 1,092 hours of 
 instruction which still leaves us over the state minimum number of hours required.  Dr. Simpson 
 stated that, at this point, we will not need to change the calendar. 
 
 Stated he had met with our 3 District School Resource Officers this morning.  Thanked the City 
 of Guthrie and the Guthrie Police Department for their work in getting this process completed.  
 The SRO’s went to each site and met with the Principals.  Each SRO will have a site from which  
 they are based and they will have 1 additional building which will be their primary responsibility. 
 All sites will have an SRO.  They will not always be in the building but, they will be at their base  
 and on call for their other buildings.  Stated this is a great thing for our school district.   
 
10. President Sallee called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented excluding Item 10A, minutes of regular meeting held on February 10, 2014. 
  
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Holtz to approve Consent Agenda Item 10A, 

minutes of regular meeting held on February 10, 2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention – Member Bennett-Johnson abstaining. 
 
11A. President Sallee called for presentation of the 2012-2013 audit by Putnam and Company, LLC. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson introduced Mr. Jerry Putnam of Putnam and Company, LLC who 

presented the 2012-2013 audit.  Mr. Putnam stated there were no material weaknesses found in the 
District’s internal accounting control.  He expressed appreciation for the attention and cooperation 
received from staff members during their engagement. 

 
11B. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request from Guthrie 

Baseball Booster Club to become a sanctioned organization. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Holtz to approve request from Guthrie Baseball 

Booster Club to become a sanctioned organization. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11C. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon application for 

conducting pilot cooperative activities program with St. Mary’s Catholic School of Guthrie. 
 

8



 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to approve application for conducting 
pilot cooperative activities program. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11D. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon School Age Care 

Handbook for 2014-2015. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve School Age Care Handbook for 
 2014-2015. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11E. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Growth and 

Development presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N., GPS School Nurse, for 5th grade students at 
Guthrie Upper Elementary. 

 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Davis to approve Growth and Development 

presentation by Ms. Angie Burris R.N., GPS School Nurse, for 5th grade students at Guthrie Upper 
Elementary. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11F. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon K-8 Remedial Summer 

School Program. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Pierson to approve K-8 Remedial Summer School 

Program. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11G. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 2014 Oklahoma 

Prevention Needs Assessment Survey sponsored by the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health 
and Substance Abuse Services for grades 6, 8, 10 and 12. 

 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve 2014 Oklahoma 

Prevention Needs Assessment Survey sponsored by the Oklahoma Department of Mental Health 
and Substance Abuse Services for grades 6, 8, 10 and 12. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11H. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon request for Special 

Education students to attend State Special Olympic Summer Games May 14-16, 2014. 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Davis to approve request for Special Education 

students to attend State Special Olympic Summer Games May 14-16, 2014. 
 

9



 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11I. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of  Dr. 

Mike Simpson or his designee to serve as representative for Review Committee of the Tax 
Increment District. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Holtz to approve the appointment of Dr. Mike 

Simpson or his designee, Dennis Schulz, to serve as representative for Review Committee of the 
Tax Increment District. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. President Sallee called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of 

personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of all district level and building level 
administrator’s contracts as listed for 2014-2015 and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real 
property, disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state 
and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT., Section 307 (B) 1 and 7. 

 
12A. A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at  7:50 p.m. 
 
12B. President Sallee acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:55 p.m. 
 
12C. President Sallee stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 12 were 

discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
13. President Sallee called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Holtz to approve action as set out on the 

Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon district level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to approve district level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action upon building level 

administrator’s contracts as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment. 
 
 A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Davis to approve building level administrator’s 

contracts as listed for 2014-2015 without specification for salary or assignment. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

10



16. President Sallee called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations 
offered since the posting of the agenda. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was 1 new resignation submitted for consideration:  Andy 

Willhoite, teacher at Fogarty. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Holtz to accept the resignation of Andy Willhoite. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
17. President Sallee called for discussion and possible action on new business not known about or 

could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
18. A motion was made by Holtz and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
   
Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Travis Sallee, Board President   
 
 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



ACCOUNT FUNDRAISER START DATE END DATE EST. PROFIT PROFIT
805, Cotteral MPACT Spiritgear 8/26/2013 9/20/2013 500.00$              Cancelled
802, Central All American 9/19/2013 10/20/2013 3,500.00$          6,008.80$    
812, GUES Indian Taco Dinner 9/20/2013 10/9/2013 9,500.00$          3,992.70$    
812, GUES Billy Simms Night 3/3/2014 3/3/2014 500.00$              203.19
929, Sp Olympics Spring Fling 3/29/2014 3/29/2014 7,000.00$          13,141.03$  

2012-2013
881,X-Base Club Hitting Clinic 2/9/2013 2/9/2013 1,000.00$          220.00$        

21



22



23



24



25



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/08/2014 11:22:16 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

913 03/10/2014 NCS PEARSON SUMMER SCHOOL CURRICULUM2014 11 16,074.00

914 03/10/2014 MISSOURI TURF PAINT HS- LOGO GRAPHIC (FOOTBALL)2014 11 877.00

915 03/10/2014 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLI PARTS AND REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATI2014 11 1,000.00

916 03/10/2014 BATTELLE FOR KIDS PROF DEV BOOKS/OGLE/JH2014 11 95.92

917 03/10/2014 PEARSON ASSESSMENTS TEST MATERIALS/MCKINNEY/ADMIN.2014 11 654.00

918 03/10/2014 NASP, INC EQUIPMENT/DEPT. OF WILDLIFE GR2014 11 2,108.00

919 03/11/2014 RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY RSA ITBS TESTING/WALTERS/ADMIN2014 11 1,842.37

920 03/11/2014 PATRICIA WAGGONER ST. MARY'S TUTORING2014 11 8,100.00

921 03/11/2014 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 24,673.70

922 03/11/2014 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS FOR OYE/OKCY/VO-AG2014 11 1,344.00

923 03/11/2014 PROSPERITY BANK FUEL AND EMERGENCY REPAIRS2014 11 500.00

924 03/11/2014 CRAIG SMITH MEAL PER DIEM/OKC STOCK SHOW2014 11 240.00

925 03/11/2014 REBECCA SMITH MEAL PER DIEM/OKCY STOCK SHOW2014 11 240.00

926 03/11/2014 JERRY BROOKS MEAL PER DIEM/OKCY STOCK SHOW2014 11 240.00

927 03/11/2014 SHELTON PHOTOGRAPHY & DESIGN BOARD MEMBER PHOTOGRAPH2014 11 100.00

928 03/12/2014 BSN SPORTS, INC. TRACK EQUIPMENT/JH/HS2014 11 498.00

929 03/12/2014 PORCH SCHOOL SUPPLY CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/ART/HS2014 11 425.00

930 03/14/2014 HYDROTEX PARTNERS  LTD. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/TRANSPORT2014 11 6,000.00

931 03/14/2014 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLI BLANKET FOR BUS REPAIRS /PARTS2014 11 1,000.00

932 03/14/2014 MIDWEST BUS SALES BLANKET FOR PARTS/REPAIRS2014 11 3,000.00

933 03/14/2014 CUMMINGS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRS2014 11 1,200.00

934 03/14/2014 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTAT2014 11 5,000.00

935 03/24/2014 UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA UCO TEACHER JOB FAIR REGISTRAT2014 11 175.00

936 03/24/2014 OKLAHOMA CORRECTIONAL INDUSTR BASEBALL EQUIPMENT/HS2014 11 516.93

937 03/25/2014 INSECT LORE PRODUCTS INC. SUPPLIES/CENTRAL2014 11 495.78

938 03/25/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK BOOKS/ STUDENT INSTRUCTION2014 11 272.19

939 03/25/2014 ASCD BOOKS STUDENT INSTRUCTION2014 11 71.55

940 03/25/2014 SUMMIT BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS /REPAIRS2014 11 5,000.00

941 03/28/2014 LOGICAL RAM SOLUTIONS, INC LAPTOP MEMORY/TECHNOLOGY2014 11 349.50

942 03/28/2014 BETHANY PUBLIC SCHOOLS REGISTRATION/SPECIAL ED2014 11 110.00

943 03/28/2014 HEALY AWARDS INC. HELMET DECALS (FB)/HS2014 11 376.17

944 03/28/2014 AMAZON/PROSPERERITY BANK 2 PART RECEIPTS/ACTIVITY FUND2014 11 116.50

945 03/28/2014 JERRY A BROOKS REIMB. OF UNPAID TR2014 11 4,978.70

946 03/28/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY OFFICE AND CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/2014 11 921.06

947 03/28/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC INK FOR PRINTER/JH2014 11 449.75

948 03/28/2014 CDI COMPUTER DEALERS INC. NEW COMPUTERS/GUES2014 11 1,749.00

949 03/31/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES BOOKS FOR THE LIBRARY/COTTERAL2014 11 187.00

950 03/31/2014 TRANSFINDER BUS ROUTING SERVICES/TRANSP.2014 11 3,000.00

951 04/01/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. TONER/FOGARTY2014 11 950.00

952 04/01/2014 DUPREE SPORTS EQUIPMENT CO. FB UNIFORMS/HS2014 11 5,758.00

953 04/02/2014 OSPA REGISTRATION FOR OSPA CONF.2014 11 270.00

954 04/08/2014 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/FACS/JH2014 11 200.00

955 04/08/2014 TERESA MICHELLE BARBOUR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT HOMEBO2014 11 250.00

956 04/08/2014 BILL OF RIGHTS INSTITUTE SUPREME COURT DBQ2014 11 32.30

957 04/08/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/CENTRAL2014 11 202.11

958 04/08/2014 TAMMY L BLEWETT MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT2014 11 300.00

959 04/08/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/ST. MARYS2014 11 1,175.81

960 04/08/2014 MONTESSORI N' SUCH SUPPLIES/ST. MARYS2014 11 271.5826



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/08/2014 11:22:21 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

961 04/08/2014 AMAZON.COM SUPPLIES/ST. MARYS2014 11 1,194.00

962 04/08/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPA FOOD/SUPPLY PURCHASES/CN2014 11 70,000.00

174,584.92Report Total : 

27



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/08/2014 8:51:58 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

122 03/10/2014 EARTHSMART CONTROLS HS HVAC SERVICE & REPAIRS2014 21 2,000.00

123 03/11/2014 QUICK SERVICE STEEL MATERIAL FOR JR HI FREEZER2014 21 400.00

124 03/14/2014 SOUTHWEST PAPER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES & MATERIALS2014 21 6,000.00

125 04/02/2014 LOGAN COUNTY COURT CLERK PURCHASE OF LAND2014 21 40,000.00

126 04/02/2014 WEDEL DISTRIBUTION, INC. BATTERIES FOR GOLF CART2014 21 600.00

127 04/03/2014 SCOVIL & SIDES HARDWARE COMPAN DOOR HARDWARE FOR DISTRICT2014 21 400.00

128 04/03/2014 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES DOOR HARDWARE FOR DISTRICT2014 21 225.00

129 04/08/2014 AAF-MCQUAY, INC. HS HVAC REPAIRS2014 21 4,000.00

53,625.00Report Total : 

28



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

04/08/2014 8:54:05 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

34 04/03/2014 ANA DORAN MEAL REFUND2014 22 13.40

35 04/03/2014 FLOWERS BAKING COMPANY OF DEN BREAD FOR SCHOOLS2014 22 4,000.00

36 04/03/2014 GEORGE VILLA BLANKET PO FOR EQUIP REPAIRS2014 22 5,000.00

37 04/08/2014 CONDE' SYSTEMS, INC. SUPPLIES/FACS/JH2014 22 0.00

9,013.40Report Total : 

29



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:49:15 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 912

Since 03/05/2014

4 07/01/2013 CLEARWATER ENTEPRISES NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14

NATURAL GAS FOR 2013-14 009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050     -1,558.34
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050     13,196.35
009-2620-627-000-0000-000-050      3,361.99

Total Purchase Order 15,000.00

24 07/01/2013 FARMERS AND MERCHANTS BANK BUS LEASE FOR 2013-14

BUS LEASE FOR 2013-14 017-2720-440-000-0000-000-050    -37,903.20
017-2720-440-000-0000-000-050     93,417.96

Total Purchase Order 55,514.76

33 07/01/2013 G.E. MONEY BANK MEMBERSHIP/SUPPLIES FOR 2013-1

SUPPLIES FOR 2013-14 041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050        -23.86
041-2511-619-000-0000-000-050         43.86

Total Purchase Order 20.00

51 07/01/2013 ORVILLE CORNELIUS MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2013-14

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR 2013-14 031-2319-580-000-0000-000-050       -200.00

Total Purchase Order -200.00

129 07/01/2013 TRANSFINDER MAPPING SYSTEM/TRANSPORTATION

MAPPING SYSTEM FOR 2013-14 018-2740-653-000-0000-000-050     -4,250.00

Total Purchase Order -4,250.00

180 07/02/2013 BANKERS CREDIT CARD BLANKET FOR OUT OF TOWN FUEL/E

FUEL & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS WHILE ON
OUT OF TOWN TRIPS

412-2650-623-311-8000-000-705     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

183 07/03/2013 APPLE IPADS/GUES

IPADS 067-1000-653-100-1050-000-125       -749.00

Total Purchase Order -749.00

184 07/03/2013 QUILL CORPORATION DESKS FOR OFFICE/GUES

OFFICE DESKS 067-2490-654-000-0000-000-125     -1,000.00

Total Purchase Order -1,000.00

272 07/31/2013 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $125.00/S. SIMEK/HS

PAPER
PENCIL SHAPENER
DRY ERASE MAKERS
OTHER CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-4400-000-705         -1.03

Total Purchase Order -1.03

274 07/31/2013 DELL MARKETING L.P. COMPUTERS/BAND/HS

DELL AX210 SPEAKERS 118-2230-653-100-3000-000-705         -0.02

Total Purchase Order -0.02

375 08/15/2013 HAC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES FOR 2013-

BLANKET FOR 2013-14 412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610       -184.44
412-1000-681-314-8400-000-610        189.95

Total Purchase Order 5.51

390 08/19/2013 G. E. MONEY BANK $125.00/M. RATTAN/

RUG AND PENS 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -73.02

PRINTER INK 034-1000-611-100-1050-000-110        -51.98

Total Purchase Order -125.00

452 08/22/2013 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. HANDBOOKS/HS

BLANKET FOR HIGH SCHOOL HANDBOOKS 101-2530-550-000-0000-000-705       -194.00

30



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:49:15 AM

Page 2
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 912

Since 03/05/2014

452 08/22/2013 MIDWEST PRINTING & PUBLISHING CO. HANDBOOKS/HS

Total Purchase Order -194.00

502 08/30/2013 DAVID TUCKER SECURITY OFFICER/HS

SERCURITY OFFICER PAY GHS 2013-2014
(FRIDAYS)-35 DAYS- @$120 PER DAY= $4200

022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705       -708.75
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705        360.00

Total Purchase Order -348.75

503 08/30/2013 JASON HICKMAN SECURITY OFFICER/HS

SERCURITY OFFICER PAY GHS 2013-2014
4 DAYS A WEEK(112DAYS) @$120 PER=13,440
OCTOBER THRU MAY

022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705     -6,611.25
022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705        240.00

Total Purchase Order -6,371.25

504 08/30/2013 MICHAEL LANOY SECURITY OFFICER/HS

SECURITY OFFICER PAY GHS 2013-2014
4 DAYS A WEEK @ $120 PER DAY= $1920
16 DAYS IN SEPTEMBER

022-2660-340-000-0000-000-705       -236.25

Total Purchase Order -236.25

523 09/05/2013 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORATION

7000 GALLONS DIESEL @3.2273 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-050        -18.00

Total Purchase Order -18.00

551 09/17/2013 OSSBA REGISTRATION/WILSON/ADMIN.

OSSBA REGISTRATION SEPT. 27TH
OAM MEETING

006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050        -40.00

Total Purchase Order -40.00

556 09/17/2013 LETHA THURMAN BAUTER BLANKET FOR MILEAGE/FOGARTY

BLANKET MILEAGE 1ST QUARTER 019-2573-580-000-0000-000-110       -150.00

Total Purchase Order -150.00

615 10/02/2013 STRATA LEADERSHIP, LLC SUPPLIES

SHIPPING 076-1000-681-100-0000-000-610         -0.01

Total Purchase Order -0.01

649 10/15/2013 FRANCISCA PATEL TUTORING FOR ST. MARY'S

TITLE I TUTORING FOR ST. MARY'S 511-5500-330-494-0000-000-050     -9,974.00
511-5500-330-494-0000-000-050      1,820.00

Total Purchase Order -8,154.00

651 10/16/2013 MEDCO SPORTS MEDICINE HS- SUPPLIES FOR AHTLETICS

HS- FIRST AID/ MED FOR ATHLETICS 119-1000-616-828-0000-000-705       -132.63

Total Purchase Order -132.63

660 10/22/2013 JASON WILLIAM COTTON EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2013-14

EXPENSE REIMB. FOR 2013-14 026-2230-580-000-0000-000-050       -944.06

Total Purchase Order -944.06

675 10/24/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/A. WILLOITE/FOGARTY

PRINTER AND INK 034-1000-550-100-1050-000-110       -125.00

Total Purchase Order -125.00

724 11/14/2013 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTATI

BLANKET FOR ALL AUTO PARTS 018-2650-612-000-0000-000-050       -682.32
018-2650-612-000-0000-000-050        668.44
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050       -544.76
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        576.70

Total Purchase Order 18.06
31



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:49:15 AM

Page 3
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 912

Since 03/05/2014

780 12/04/2013 MIDWEST BUS SALES REPAIR BUS LIFT BUS 53/TRANSPO

REPAIR OF LIFT FOR BUS 53 SPECIAL NEEDS BUS 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-050     -2,888.74
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-050      2,927.86

Total Purchase Order 39.12

786 12/09/2013 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS

BLANKET FOR PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050       -740.43
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-050        608.80

Total Purchase Order -131.63

805 12/18/2013 DAWN MICHELLE REAMES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP/CO

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR  PRACTICAL STRATEGIES TO HELP
YOUR STRUGGLING READERS MEET THE RIGOROUS
COMMON CORE STATE STANDARDS IN READING
WORKSHOP IN OKCY - JAN 15, 2014

367-2213-580-000-0000-000-120        -50.00
367-2213-580-000-0000-000-120         44.07

Total Purchase Order -5.93

839 01/16/2014 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-050     -3,430.00
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-050      4,500.31

Total Purchase Order 1,070.31

849 01/22/2014 RIVERSIDE RSA ALTERNATIVE GRADE 3 TEST

SHIPPING 367-2240-614-000-0000-000-110        -92.06
367-2240-614-000-0000-000-110         92.09

Total Purchase Order 0.03

872 02/03/2014 AMY MICHELLE INGLE MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP

TRAVEL FOR PROF DEV. KEEPING STUDENTS ACTIVILY
ENGAGED IN READING ACTIVITIES WHILE YOU TEACH
SMALL GROUPS MARCH 27, 2014

367-2213-520-100-1130-000-110        -39.00
367-2213-520-100-1130-000-110         46.33

Total Purchase Order 7.33

883 02/10/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY OFFICE SUPPLIES/COTTERAL

(4) 038162 SCHOOL SMART FINE TIP ROUND STICK PEN
-PACK OF 12 BLACK $1.17 EACH TOTAL $4.68
(1) 085002 SCHOOL SMART NUMBER TWO PENCILS WITH
ERASERS-PACK OF 144...TOTAL $9.17
(1) 1298145 sCHOOL SMART CHISEL TIP HIGHLIGHERS-PACK
OF 6 ASSORTED COLORS TOTAL $1.87
(1) HIGHLIGHTERS PACK OF 20 ASST. COLORS TOTAL $7.27
(4) SCHOOL SMART TAPE DISPENSER $1.87 TOTAL$7.48

051-2490-619-000-0000-000-120       -372.89
051-2490-619-000-0000-000-120        372.87

Total Purchase Order -0.02

884 02/10/2014 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL/PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

1000 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @ 2.8089 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-050     -2,808.90
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-050      2,847.86

7000 GALLONS DIESEL @ 3.0848 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-050    -21,593.60
019-2740-623-000-0000-000-050     21,739.85

Total Purchase Order 185.21

886 02/18/2014 JL HEIN SERVICE, INIC CLASSROOM PROJECTORS

POWER CORDS 026-2230-653-100-0000-000-050        -50.00

Total Purchase Order -50.00

889 02/24/2014 OSU CAREER SERVICES/PLACEMENT TEACHER JOB FAIR REGISTRATION

OSU Teacher Job Fair  April 3, 2014 045-2571-860-000-0000-000-050       -100.00
045-2571-860-000-0000-000-050        150.00

Total Purchase Order 50.00

891 02/24/2014 OVERHEAD DOORS REPAIRS TO OVERHEAD SHOP DOOR

REPAIRS TO OVERHEAD DOOR 018-2620-430-000-0000-000-070       -500.00
018-2620-430-000-0000-000-070        105.0032



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:49:15 AM

Page 4
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 912

Since 03/05/2014

891 02/24/2014 OVERHEAD DOORS REPAIRS TO OVERHEAD SHOP DOOR

Total Purchase Order -395.00

897 02/24/2014 JOHN A RHINEHART NAME PLATES/PLAQUES

NAME PLATE AND PLAQUES 041-2319-619-000-0000-000-050       -100.00
041-2319-619-000-0000-000-050         77.25

Total Purchase Order -22.75

899 02/26/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY GENERAL SUPPLIES/HEARD/FAVER

GENERAL SUPPLIES FOR HOME ECONOMICS/ART

(HAMILTON FUND)

131-1000-619-430-2800-000-710       -150.00
131-1000-619-430-2800-000-710        146.41

Total Purchase Order -3.59

903 02/27/2014 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY BOOKS/CENTRAL

BOOK ORDER AS PER ATTACHED
NOT TO EXCEED $345.00

057-2220-641-000-0000-000-130       -345.00
057-2220-641-000-0000-000-130        332.71

Total Purchase Order -12.29

906 03/04/2014 IT'S GREEK TO ME, INC TRACK UNIFORMS/HS

UNIFORMS (12) LADIES CAPRI'S DB600 TRACK
(6- SM) (5- M) ( 1 LG) BLACK @ $240.00
SHIPPING $20.00

119-1000-657-814-0000-000-705       -260.00
119-1000-657-814-0000-000-705        240.00

Total Purchase Order -20.00

Total Fund 47,230.12

33



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:53:21 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 121

Since 03/05/2014

1 07/01/2013 FARMERS AND MERCHANTS BANK LEASE ON PORTABLE/JH

LEASE ON PORTABLE 014-2620-440-000-0000-000-610     -2,417.87

Total Purchase Order -2,417.87

74 08/30/2013 SOUTHWEST PAPER CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES & EQUIP REP

CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        -86.10
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        977.94
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050          8.16

EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050     -1,000.00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050        100.00

Total Purchase Order 0.00

121 02/25/2014 GLYNES LARUE PA SYSTEM REPAIRS/GUES

GUES GYM PA SYSTEM REPAIRS TO INCLUDE LABOR AND
MATERIAL

013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125     -2,500.00
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-125      2,286.50

Total Purchase Order -213.50

Total Fund -2,631.37

34



DatePurOrder

04/08/2014 8:55:27 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

As of 04/08/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 33

Since 03/05/2014

8 07/03/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/CN

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050       -251.19
763-3140-617-700-0000-000-050        751.19

Total Purchase Order 500.00

11 07/03/2013 BLUE BELL BLANKET FOR DAIRY/ICE CREAM/CN

BLANKET FOR DAIRY AND ICE CREAM 385-3110-630-700-0000-000-050     -7,346.55
385-3110-630-700-0000-000-050      5,346.55

Total Purchase Order -2,000.00

12 07/03/2013 GREAT PLAINS COCA COLA BOTTLING BLANKET FOR BEVERAGES/CN

BLANKET FOR BEVERAGES 000-3110-630-700-0000-000-050     -2,677.39
000-3110-630-700-0000-000-050      4,677.39

Total Purchase Order 2,000.00

13 07/03/2013 BIMBO FOODS, INC. BLANKET FOR BREAD/CN

BLANKET FOR BREAD 763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050        575.30

Total Purchase Order 575.30

14 07/03/2013 HILAND DAIRY FOODS COMPANY, LLC BLANKET FOR MILK & DAIRY/CN

BLANKET PO FOR DAIRY PRODUCTS 764-3150-630-700-0000-000-050    -51,781.73
764-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     41,781.73

Total Purchase Order -10,000.00

18 07/19/2013 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPANY BLANKET FOR FOOD & SUPPLIES

BLANKET PO FOR FOOD AND SUPPLIES 763-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     -5,247.91
763-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     -7,880.59
763-3120-617-700-0000-000-050     14,880.59
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -47,542.86
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -48,933.77
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -38,740.05
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -23,817.31
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -52,001.01
763-3150-617-700-0000-000-050      5,247.91
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     47,542.86
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     48,933.77
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     38,740.05
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     23,817.31
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     52,001.01
764-3120-617-700-0000-000-050    -30,000.00
764-3150-630-700-0000-000-050     60,000.00

Total Purchase Order 37,000.00

32 12/04/2013 CHRIS COX BLANKET FOR FRUITS AND VEGGIES

BLANKET FOR FRUITS AND VEGGIES 763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050     -6,297.35
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050     -3,364.80
763-3120-630-700-0000-000-050    -10,635.20
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050      6,297.35
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050      3,364.80
763-3150-630-700-0000-000-050      4,635.20

Total Purchase Order -6,000.00

Total Fund 22,075.30

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



 

                                                                                               

Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To:  Dr. Mike Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 

From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:     March 27, 2014 

Re:  Contract for Reading Tutor for Title I Students at Saint Mary’s  
  Catholic School  

 
Submitted for your consideration and approval is a contract agreement with 
Patricia Waggoner an Elementary Certified Teacher.  This contract is to replace 
the remaining time on the contract of Francisca Patel which was approved 
October 14, 2013. This contract is to provide tutoring for Title 1 students 
attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie.  Guthrie Public Schools serves 
as the Local Education Agency for Saint Mary’s Catholic School, a private 
nonprofit school that receives federal funds. 
 
The services are for students in grades Kindergarten – 8th who are performing 
below grade level in reading.  Mrs. Waggoner would work 3 days a week at a 
rate of $20.00 per hour not to exceed the $8,104.58 budgeted under Title I for 
these services. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 

 

 

  

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



Resolution Opposing Common Core Standards 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Guthrie Board of Education believes that a solid education of children is the 
responsibility of their parents and the local school board and results in maximum accountability and 
transparency about educational standards, curriculum, policies and programs. 
 
WHEREAS, the Guthrie Board of Education supports strong standards and accountability in 
education.  We believe the State of Oklahoma should protect its sovereignty to control and develop 
standards that reflect the interest and values of its citizens rather than subjugating them to 
unaccountable corporate and special interest groups. 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Core State Standard initiative was created by a collaboration of two non-
governmental organizations, the National Governors Association and the Council of Chief School 
Officers, both of whom were proxies for various educational lobbyists and corporate interest groups. 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Government has coerced and incentivized states to adopt the Common Core 
Standards through waivers and grants such as “race to the top” before the standards were even 
written.   
 
WHEREAS, the Guthrie Board of Education believes the Common Core Standards adopted by the 
State Legislature and the Oklahoma State Board of Education, without the input of local boards of 
education, erodes the principle of local control and surrenders our sovereignty to a national 
consortium of special interest groups with no accountability at the local level. 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Core Standards limit educational freedom by limiting autonomy, teacher 
creativity, best practices and cannot be replaced or modified.  It relies heavily on standardized 
testing, which drives instruction that teaches to the test and limits the teacher’s ability to 
differentiate instruction.  
 
RESOLVED, the Guthrie Board of Education stands in opposition to the Common Core Standards 
Initiative (by any name) and supports the decision to withdraw from the PARCC assessments, and 
urges the prohibition of any Common Core aligned assessments. 
 
RESOLVED, the Guthrie Board of Education urges the State Legislature to repeal the Common Core 
Standards, and prohibit any state official from entering into agreements that cede any control of 
education to groups outside the state.  
 

82



RESOLVED, the Guthrie Board of Education urges the State Board of Education to prohibit the 
development of standards by entities outside the State of Oklahoma and ensure full transparency in 
the development of curriculum and standards with the input of local boards of education.  
 
RESOLVED, the Guthrie Board of Education requests that the Oklahoma State School Board 
Association circulate this Resolution to all member organizations for consideration and adoption. 
 
RESOLVED, the Guthrie Board of Education urges the School District’s elected representatives to 
endorse this resolution, and commit to repealing the Common Core Standards and affirm the State’s 
sovereignty in setting educational standards, as well as, the local school boards’ sovereignty in 
subscribing to any such standards.    
 
 
 
 
                                                      
        President, Guthrie Board of Education                        Date 

 

 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



                                                      Guthrie Public Schools 
                                                   Property Meeting Minutes 
                                                            April 7, 2014 
                                                                5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members present:  Dr. Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Jerry Gammill, Terry Pennington, Tom Holtz 
and Linda Skinner.  
 
Member absent:  Jennifer Bennett-Johnson 
 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for March 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 
 Completed Projects: 

- 122 Work Orders 
- Outdoor Classroom gazebo 

       -     Softball west porch 
       - High School freezer roof 
 
  
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 32 work orders from March  
- Obtaining prices to replace FFA HVAC and Jr. High classroom unit 
- Obtaining prices to replace Jr. High freezer 
- Surplus items will be listed on on-line auction site 
- Preparing for summer projects 
- Change over from heat to air is being made with problems at Central and High 

  School 
 
 
 New Projects: 

- Discussed the prices obtained for parking lots, High School gym seating, and  
 carpet for 12 classrooms, 2 small rooms, and 1 utility room at Central School.  
- Obtaining prices to replace fixtures in the High School gym as the T12 bulbs 
 are obsolete.  
- Dr. Simpson discussed the need and ability to proceed with the parking lots, 
 gym seating, and Central’s carpet at this time. 
 

 

90



1 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

April 8, 2014 
4:00 P. M. 

 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Chad Wilson, Carmen Walters, Gail Davis, Janna 
Pierson, Sharon Watts and Vicki Biggs 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting with a non-agenda item concerning First Southern Baptist Church 
using our buses to attend Falls Creek Summer Camp. The bus drivers are school employees who 
have their CDL license and volunteer their time. The church reimburses the District $.60 per mile.  He 
stated this is something that has been done for a number of years. 
 
Stated the next few items were the regular monthly finance records. If the members had any 
questions about any of the items, they could call him before the Monday night Board Meeting. 
 
Spoke on the following discussion items: 
 
 Buses 

After paying off the bus lease and encumbering the funds to purchase the used buses, 
the fund balance was in better shape than first thought. Thought the Board could look 
into purchasing 2 or 3 new buses.  This would lessen the amount on the lease of new 
buses and save on repairs to the old buses. 
 

 Child Nutrition Purchases 
Discussed quotes for new freezers and ice machines for the Junior High and High 
School.  Because of the age of the items, not practical to try and repair. 
 

 Mineral Lease Agreement 
Briefly outlined the lease.  Stated after attorney fees are paid, will probably break 
even. 

   
 Insurance Renewal 

Stated we would probably stay with OSIG because we would not be considered a 
desirable client for private carriers. 

 
 Audit Contract 

Did not see any need to change auditing firms at this time. 
 

 Municipal Accounting Contract 
Increase of $3,000.00 this year due to adding the lower grades to the student 
gradebook program as we requested.   

   
Southwest Food Service Renewal Contract 

The only changes from the current contract are the date change, a $.10 meal increase 
and the reduction of one employee.  Southwest will retain two employees for the same 
price, which will consist of a manager and a chef. 
 

 Meal Price Increase 
There will be an across the board price increase of $.10 to stay in compliance with 
USDA regulations. 

91



2 
 

  
Mr. Wilson spoke on the following: 
 
 Learning Science International Contract IObservation Renewal 

Stated this is the software used to evaluate teachers, principals and assistant 
principals. 
 
 

Ms. Walters spoke on the following: 
 
 UVA Out-of-State Trip 
  Stated she and the new Fogarty Elementary School Principal would be leaving earlier  
  to attend the Year 1 session.  The remaining administrators have already attended  
  Year 1. Everyone will then attend Year 2. 
   

92



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Meeting 

April 8, 2014 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Chad Wilson, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, Gail 

Davis, Janna Pierson, and Sheryl Miles. 

 
Chad Wilson 

    Discussion Items: 

  Guthrie High School Summer School and EOI Test Dates 

 Boot camps will be held at GHS from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. daily (Monday – Friday) 

 Algebra I / Geometry – Boot Camp is June 2nd – 6th the EOI Test is June 6th 

 Biology / English – Boot Camp is June 9th – 13th the EOI Test is June 13th  

 US History / English – Boot Camp is June 16th – 20th the EOI Test is June 20th  

 

Carmen Walters 

     Discussion Items: 

         Teacher Made Benchmark/MAP Assessment Comparisons 

 The MAP testing and Benchmark testing are different yet have the same ‘end goal’.  

MAP focuses on the growth of a student and has the ability to measure a student’s 

achievement and academic growth, independent of grade, across time.  The 

Benchmark assessments are teacher made and are to be assessing what they have 

already taught.  The benchmarks are to be utilized by the teachers so that they can 

review their class data and know what to reteach to small groups or whole groups. 

 Math data comparisons 

 Reading data comparisons 

 Science data comparisons 

 Social Studies/Geography/US History data comparisons 

 Language Usage data comparisons 

 

 

93


	AF Fundraiser Accountability.pdf
	2013-14

	Minutes 03-10-14.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




